
 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Kaufmann Avenue Storm Sewer Improvements Project  

from Francis Street to North Main Street 
(CIP# 2642769, PROJECT# 1X0006 and CIP# 64042735)  

 
DATE: May 10, 2020 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos is recommending approval of the plans, specifications, 
form of contract and estimated cost of $2,138,750 for the Kaufmann Avenue Storm 
Sewer Project from Francis Street to North Main Street.  The improvements are fully 
funded through the HUD National Disaster Resiliency Community Development Block 
Grant funding awarded to the City through the State of Iowa. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Crenna Brumwell, City Attorney 

Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
Cori Burbach, Assistant City Manager 
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


